September 30, 1959

Capaco Cornoration
Box 276
Canitan, Wew Mexico

Gentlemans

I am writing you with regard to your Spencer Well Yo, 1,
Unit P, 36=83«14E, Lincoln County, New Mexico., We have not
received any reports on this well since you submitted forms
C~101 and C~128 in December, 1958, I have asked for these re-
ports several times, but have failed to receive a reply.

Please submit to this office five (5) copies of form C-125
(Well Log), and three (3) copies of form C=103 for each string
of pipe run, stating the number of feet run, size, and how much
cement wes used, Also, please indicate the condition of the hole
vhen abandoned,

As the well should be plugged and the loeation cleared at
onee, please subtmit three (3) coples of form C-102, stating how
you propose to plug the well,

Very truly yours,

OTL COMSERVATION COMISSION

M. L, Armstron:
Supervisor, District Wo, 2
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December 21, 1959 Tt ‘

Mr. J. E. Bitticks
Post Office Box 1739
El Paso, Texas

Re: $5,000 One-well Plugging Bond,

Capoco Corporation, SE SE, Section
36, Township 8 South, Range 14 East.

Dear Sir:

We have your letter dated December 17, 1959, wherein you re-
quest cancellation of the above captioned One-Well Bond. '

Our files indicate that the subject well has not been plugged and
abandoned. By copy of thig letter we are advising Capoco Corporation

that if they desire to plug the well, to please contact Mr. M. L. Armestrong,

at our District Office in Artesia and ebtain from him instructions as to
the preper plugging of the well,

Very truly yours,

I. R, TRUJILLO
Administrative Assistant

IRT/og

c¢c: Capoco Corporation
Box 276, Capitan, N. Mex.

M. 1. Armstrong
Qil Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico



